
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

October 10, 2017 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Oct 10 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, Daly Elementary, 1735 Strong Avenue 

Oct 10 
immediately 

following 
Executive Session, Daly Elementary, 1735 Strong Avenue 

Oct 10 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, Daly Elementary, 1735 Strong Avenue 
Oct 17 11:00 a.m. Retreat/Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct 24 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Oct 24 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Nov 14 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov 14 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
 

******************* 
A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 

 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
 

D. BUILDING REPORT 
Building Energy Report – Jeff Komins 

Mary Daly Principal – Josh Nice 
 

E. MINUTES  -   September 21, 2017 – Joint City/Public Work Session 

September 26, 2017 – Public Work Session 
September 26, 2017 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

F. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 

 Consideration of Claims 
 

 Gift Acceptance - The administration recommends Board acceptance with 
appreciation of recent donations made to Elkhart Community Schools. 
 

 Public Hearing – A public hearing will be held on the 2018 Budget, 2018 
Capital Projects and 2018 School Bus Replacement Plan. 
 

 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 
school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 
 

G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 College and Career Readiness Report 
 

REVISED 

October 9, 2017 



BOARD AGENDA October 10, 2017 
 
 

2 
   

 Business Partnerships Report 
 

 Data & Assessment Report 
 

 Alternative Residential Services Agreement – The administration 

recommends Board approval of an alternative residential service agreement 
for an Elkhart Community Schools’ student. 
 

 New Course Offering – The administration seeks Board approval of 
proposed new course offering. 
 

 Overnight Trip Requests - The administration seeks Board approval of 
overnight trip requests. 
 

 Grants – The administration seeks Board approval for the submission of 
grants as recommended by the administration. 
 

H. PERSONNEL 
 

 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 
requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended 

by the administration. 
 

 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 
administration. 
 

I. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 
 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 















MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

September 21, 2017 
 
City of Elkhart Council Chambers, 229 Second Street, Elkhart – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Susan C. Daiber Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
 Douglas K. Weaver  
   
Absent:  Rodney Dale 
  Glenn Duncan 
   
ECS Personnel Present: Rob Haworth  
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board met with members of the Elkhart Common Council to discuss Elkhart 

Community School’s support for the Mayor’s 2018 crossing guard budget, 

Indiana Code 9-13-2-161.3, and opportunities to partner on potential 

projects in the future.  
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:55 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 

 

 

 
Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

September 26, 2017 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – 5:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Susan C. Daiber Rodney Dale 
Present: Karen S. Carter Glenn Duncan 
 Douglas K. Weaver Carolyn R. Morris 
  Jeri E. Stahr 
   
   
ECS Personnel Present: Cary Anderson Kevin Scott 
 Tina Northern Doug Thorne 
 Frank Serge Cheryl Waggoner 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board heard School Improvement Plans for Central High School from Frank 
Serge and for Memorial High School from Cary Anderson.  Board Vice President, 
Karen Carter, gave a brief update on the status of the Elkhart Health Fitness 
Aquatics and Community Center including the foundation has been poured and 
the steel has been ordered.  Dan Cripe of Cripe Design, provided information on 
the businesses included in the recommended architect/design team for the 
improvement to Elkhart Memorial High School.  The Board set the time for the 
October 17th Board retreat for 11:00 a.m.  
 
The Board also discussed agenda items for the regular Board meeting. 
 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:40 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 

 

 

 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

September 26, 2017 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

approximately 7:05 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Susan C. Daiber Rodney J. Dale 
Present: Karen S. Carter Glenn L. Duncan 

 Douglas K. Weaver Carolyn R. Morris 
  Jeri E. Stahr 

   
 

Roll Call 

President Susan Daiber called the regular meeting of the Board of School 
Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Board member Rodney Dale recited the Elkhart Promise. The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mrs. Daiber discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes:  
September 12, 2017 – Public Work Session  
September 12, 2017 – Regular Board Meeting 

September 19, 2017 – Public Work Session  
 

Approval of 
Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 

$2,578,800.27 as shown on the September 26, 2017, claims listing.  
(Codified File 1718-32) 
 

Payment of 

Claims 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the following 
donations made to Elkhart Community Schools (ECS): $500.00 to 
Memorial High School’s (MHS) boys/girls cross country team from The 

Sarah Crane Foundation; $200.00 to Hawthorne from Trinity United 
Methodist Women to help with supplies needed by the nurse; a 1989 
Ford ladder truck to the Elkhart Area Career Center (EACC) from the 

Bristol Fire Department for use in firefighting classes; and $2,000.00 
from Northern Indiana Volleyball Association (NIVA) to West Side for 
their athletic program. 

 

Gift Acceptance 

The Board received a financial report for the period January 1 – August 
31, 2017, and found it to be in order. 

 

Financial 
Report 

  



2 
 

Kevin Scott, chief financial officer, presented the proposed 2018 Budget, 
Capital Projects and Bus Replacement Plans for review.  Mr. Scott 

reported the total budget amounts to $133,984,495.  Budgets are 
reported to the state through the Gateway online reporting system, as 
required by the Indiana Department of Local Government Finance 

(DLGF).  Mr. Scott reviewed the various budget documents.  He also 
requested approval for a public hearing to present the budget on 
October 10, 2017.  

 

2018 Budget, 
Capital 

Projects and 
Bus 
Replacement 

Plans 

By unanimous action, the Board authorized Kevin Scott to advertise the 
required documents related to the 2018 Budget, Capital Projects and 

Bus Replacement Plans and to hold a public hearing on October 10, 
2017. 
 

Permission to 
Advertise 

By unanimous action, the Board authorized the administration to enter 
into an agreement for architectural/design services with Cripe Design 
(architecture – interior design) who will lead the team consisting of 

Jones Petrie Rafinski (JPR), TMP Architecture (educational specialist/ 
interior design), Frost Engineering and Consulting (structural), Primary 
Engineering (mechanical, electrical, plumbing), and JPR (civil and 

landscape).  The team will provide architectural and engineering 
services for the construction of additions and renovations to the current 

Memorial High School.  The recommendation by the administration was 
made after multiple firms were interviewed. 
 

Architect/ 
Design 
Selection 

Kevin Scott provided the current insurance report including medical plan 
experience costs. 
 

Insurance 
Report 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an application for an advance 
from the Indiana Department of Education Common School Fund Loan in 
the amount of $1,254,000.  Kevin Scott reported the funds will be used 

to purchase equipment for the 1:1 program.  (Codified File 1718-33) 
 

Common 
School Fund 
Loan 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 

in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 
activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 
File 1718-34) 

 

Fundraisers 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions to Board 
Policy 3121ACS – Personal Background Checks and Mandatory Reporting 

of Convictions and Arrests, as initially presented at the Board’s 
September 12th regular meeting. 
 

Board Policy 
3121ACS 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Administrative 
Regulation IKE – Retention of Students in Grades K-8, for initial 
consideration. After much discussion, Doug Thorne, district counsel/chief 

of staff, stated the administrative regulation would be revised to address 
concerns of the board regarding parent involvement. 
 

 

Administrative 
Regulation IKE 
 



3 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an agreement between 
Elkhart Community Schools and ETHOS, Inc.  Mr. Thorne noted revisions 

had been added addressing concerns regarding participation at board 
meetings and use of the science to go bus as discussed in previous work 
sessions. (Codified File 1718-35) 

 

ETHOS, Inc. 
Agreement 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved alternative residential 
services agreements for three (3) Elkhart Community Schools’ students. 

(Codified File 1718-36) 

Alternative 
Residential 

Services 
Agreements 
 

The Board heard of potential conflict of interest for administrator, Dawn 
McGrath. (Codified File 1718-37) 
 

Conflict of 
Interest 

By unanimous action, the Board approved submission of the following 
grants:  Title I School Improvement Formula Grants to the Indiana 
Department of Education in the amount of $40,000 each for Beardsley, 

Mary Beck, Mary Daly, Roosevelt and Pierre Moran; and a Good 
Neighbor grant to the Community Foundation of Elkhart County from 
Memorial and Central guidance departments for $7,500.00. (Codified 

File 1718-38) 
 

Grant 
Approvals 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 
accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 
administration on the September 26, 2017 listings. (Codified File 1718-

39) 
 

Conference 
Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 

recommendations of the administration: 

Personnel 

Report 

Administrative appointment of Nicole Serge-Nemes, assistant 
principal at Beardsley, effective September 25, 2017. 

 

 

Agreements regarding unpaid time for two (2) certified staff 
members. (Codified Files 1718-40) 

 

Consent 
Agreements 

Employment for certified staff member, Sherri Holston, grade 4 at 
Feeser, for the 2017-2018 school year. 

 

Certified 
Employment 

Rescinded personal leave for certified staff member, Steven 
McGrath, math at West Side. 

Certified 
Rescinded 

Personal Leave 
 

Employment of the following two (2) classified employees who have 

successfully completed their probationary period on dates 
indicated: 

Miranda Austin - food service at Cleveland, 9/15/17 

Nicole Harris - bus driver at Transportation, 9/1/17 
 

Classified 

Employment 
 

  



4 
 

Resignation of the following four (4) classified employees effective 
on the dates indicated: 

Darci Koch - food service at Roosevelt, 9/7/17 
Donisha McBride - bus helper at Transportation, 9/12/17 
Shawanie Riley - food service at Bristol/Feeser, 9/15/17 

Mariana Villalobos - paraprofessional at Roosevelt, 9/29/17 
 

Classified 
Resignation 

 

Termination of the following classified employees in accordance with 

Board Policy 3139.01S: 
Antoine Fowler – food service at Daly, effective 9/20/17 
Abigail Paar - bus helper at Transportation, effective 8/22/17 

 

Classified 

Terminations 
 

Unpaid leave for classified employee, Sabrina Dempsey, bus 
driver at Transportation, beginning 8/22/17 and ending 

11/21/17. 
 

Unpaid Leave 

Medical leave for classified employee, Lanasha Taylor, food 

service at Central and Roosevelt, beginning 9/11/17 and ending 
1/18/18. 
 

Medical Leave 

 

The Board had a moment of silence for the loss of a North Side student 
who recently drowned. 

 

From the 
Audience  

 
The Board congratulated Val Priller, Principal at Beardsley Elementary, 
on her recent award as Outstanding Administrator of the Year by the 

Indiana Council for Exceptional Children. 
 

From the Board 

In participation of the current Tackle a Good Book literacy program, 

each Board member announced the book they are currently reading:  
Jeri Stahr – Carrying Divine by Kristin P. Baker and Henrietta Ngenga; 
Carolyn Morris – The Mountain Between Us by Charles Martin; Karen 

Carter – The Missing Masterpiece by Jeanne M. Dams; Susan Daiber - 
Josiah’s Fire by Tahni Cullen; Glenn Duncan – a variety of Reader’s 
Digest short stories; Rodney Dale – Play Ball by Lolah Lace; Doug 

Weaver – Red Notice by Bill Browder; and Doug Thorne - Palace of 
Treason by Jason Matthews. 
- 

From the Board 

  



5 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:20 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, President 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Karen S. Carter, Vice President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Secretary 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Rodney J. Dale, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Glenn L. Duncan, Member 
 

 
  _____________________  ______________ 
  Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Jeri E. Stahr, Member 

Signatures 

 



 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
1 Blazer Blvd. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

 

To: Dr. Rob Haworth/ Board of School Trustees 

From: Brian Buckley/ Elkhart Central Athletics 

Date: September 29, 2017 

  

RE: Donation Approval 

 

A donation in the amount of $1,000.00 has been given to the Elkhart Central High 

Wrestling Team from C & K Manufacturing.  This donation will help to with the 

growth of our wrestling team. 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation 

and that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

Mr. Kane Clements 
C&K Manufacturing 
1906 Jackson Blvd. 
Elkhart, IN 46514 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
DATE:  9/20/17 
 

TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 
 

FROM: Kevin Beveridge, Principal 
   

RE:  Donation Approval 
 
Eastwood Elementary received $350.00 from NIVA (Northern Indiana Volleyball 
Association) as a sign of their appreciation for the use of our gym.  The money is to be 
used to benefit our students at Eastwood and/or for Eastwood’s volleyball program. 
 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and 
that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 
 

 Adria Anderson & Jacquie Rost 
           Co-Directors of NIVA 
           Phone: 574-274-6495 

  



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
DATE:  9/15/17 
 

TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 
 

FROM: Kevin Beveridge, Principal 
   

RE:  Donation Approval 
 
Eastwood Elementary received $200.00 from Trinity United Methodist Women to help 
our nurse purchase any needed supplies or other items for the nurse’s office. 
 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and 
that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 
 

 Trinity United Methodist Women 
2715 East Jackson Blvd 
Elkhart, IN  46516 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  9-27-2017 
 

TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 
 

FROM: Don Knowlton 

  Elkhart Memorial High School 
 

RE:  Donation Approval 
 

On September 16th Natural Health Family Chiropractic (Dr. Mark Lindholm and 
associates) held a discounted adjustment day for students and school staff if they 
donated school supplies or a $20 donation.   
 

All proceeds will benefit our Special Education (Intense Program) at Memorial High 
School.   
 

Approximately $250 in school supplies were donated and cash/checks in the amount of 
$680. 
 

Total: $930.00 
 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and 
that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 
 

Natural Health Family Chiropractic 

Dr. Mark Lindholm  

601 E. Bristol St. 
Elkhart, IN  46514 
 

 

















What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the name of 

the granting agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be used

to support the district vision, focus, and goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

Potawatomi Zoo 

Grant

Target Mary Beck Lab 

School

Shantel Keith $812.00 Zoo Admission Fees, Train Tickets

Shantel Keith

The students will be using the Zoo field experience to 

build on the knowledge of previously learned 

information from lessons from the Tools of the Mind 

Curriculum being used in the classroom. Each Tools 

lesson focuses on a Region and included animals and 

a study about their environment. This will allow our 

staff and volunteers to build on and continue learning 

outside of the classroom.

The money will be distributed to cover the 

following:

Student Admission $5.50 per child

Volunteer and Staff Admission $6.50 per 

adult

Transportation 350.00

Train Tickets (At the Zoo) $2.00 per person

Indiana Literacy 

Early 

Intervention 

Grant

Indiana Department of 

Education

Elkhart Community 

Schools

Tara White $61,726.50 The funds will be used to provide 

specific training and resources aligned 

with an evidence-based core reading 

program, grounded in the five 

components of reading (phonemic 

awareness, phonics, vocabulary, 

fluency and comprehension). Tara 

White will oversee the funds.

The funds will be used support the district literacy plan 

which aligns with and supports the district strategic 

plan to increase the effective teaching and learning in 

the five reading components.

All funds will be used to provide 

professional development and coaching for 

teachers in literacy best practices and to 

purchase resources that align with and 

support these best practices.

School Bus 

Replacement 

and Retrofit 

Rebate

Environmental 

Protection Agency

Elkhart Community 

Schools 

Transportation 

Department

Henry Lohmeyer $15,000.00 - 

$20,000.00 per 

eligible bus 

purchase

Grant funds received will be used to 

offset the replacement cost of new 

buses

If awarded, this will result in a faster fleet turnover at a 

reduced cost to the District.

If deemed eligible, the EPA will provide a 

rebate in the range of $15,000.00 to 

$20,000.00 depending on the Gross 

Vehicle Weight Rating of the new vehicle.

Page 1 of 3



What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the name of 

the granting agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be used

to support the district vision, focus, and goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

Elkhart Culture 

Series: Art Cafe

Elkhart Community 

foundation

Elkhart Community 

High Schools

Elizabeth 

Sokolowski/Tessa 

Sutton

$10,000.00 The grant will be used to purchase 

start-up materials and supplies for the 

Art Cafe. 

The grant will be overseen by Elizabeth 

Sokolowski and Tessa Sutton from the 

Elkhart Culture Series.

The grant funds will be used to purchase start-up 

supplies for the Art Cafe.

The goal of the Art Cafe is to create...

1. an afterschool community center for high school 

students to socialize.

2. a working business model produced by students for 

students.

3. a night school where students can earn course 

credit in Business, Culinary Arts and Visual Arts.

4. a welcoming atmosphere where students and 

school without walls can have access to internet, 

computers and tutors.

5. a cultural center and collaborative opportunities 

between Elkhart Community School and Elkhart 

Community.

The grant budget will be used to purchase 

start-up supplies for the Art Cafe. 

The supplies include...

Cafe Supplies

Refrigerator - $1,000 

Refrigerated beverage display case - $600 

Cappuccino dispenser - $400 

Cereal Dispensers - $500

Cafe furniture (couch, chairs, tables, bar) 

$1000

Food/Beverage supplies $500

Ceramic Studio Supplies

Kiln - $1500

Shelves - $500

Ceramic tools/brushes - $300

Glazes, bisqueware - $500

Painting studio supplies

Canvas, paints, brushes, easels, dry sink - 

$1,000

Office Supplies

Cash register, safe, computer, printer & 

inks - $900

Store Front Supplies

Display cases - $900

Art Gallery Supplies

Picture frames, matt board & matt cutter - 

$400

Title I School 

Improvement 

Grant

IDOE Daly Josh Nice with 

Beth Williams

$500,000.00 PLC Model School In a PLC culture teachers engage in collective inquiry 

into both best practices in teaching and best practices 

in learning. They inquire about their current reality 

including their present practices and the levels of 

achievement of their students and attempt to arrive at 

consensus on vital questions by building shared 

knowledge rather than pooling opinions. This 

collaboration represents a systematic process in which 

teachers work together interdependently in order to 

impact their classroom practice in ways that will lead 

to better results for their students, for their team, and 

for their school. 

Funds will be used to contract with Solution 

Tree to provide job embedded professional 

development and pay stipends and/or 

substitutes when needed for the training 

sessions.

Page 2 of 3



What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the name of 

the granting agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be used

to support the district vision, focus, and goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

Title I School 

Improvement 

Grant

IDOE Roosevelt Howard Edwards 

with Beth Williams

$500,000.00 Integration of literacy in STEAM The emphasis on STEAM is to provide Elkhart 

graduates with the skills needed to continue leading 

the world in innovation. Integration of literacy into 

STEAM subjects does more than help students and 

teachers fulfill objectives. It also helps students identify 

and more thoroughly understand key concepts.

Funds will be used to contract with Notre 

Dame to provide job embedded 

professional development and pay stipends 

and/or substitutes when needed for the 

training sessions.

Page 3 of 3













 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  October 10, 2017 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Consent Agreement – We recommend the approval of two consent agreements regarding unpaid 

time. 

 

 

b. Change to Maternity Leave – We recommend changing the maternity leave for the following 

employee: 

 

Kaylie  Dvorak   Beardsley/Grade 1 

Begin:  9/29/17   End:  6/6/18 

 

 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employee: 

 

Elizabeth DeMeester  Roosevelt/Grade 3 

Began:  8/13/14   Resign:  10/18/17 

 

 

d. Death – We regretfully report the death of the following employee: 

 

Judith Bridges   Career Center/Dental Health 

Deceased: 10/1/17   4 Years of Experience 

 

 

CLASSIFIED 

 

a. Resignation – We report the resignation of  the following classified employees: 

Robin Creer   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 8/4/15   Resign: 10/6/17 

 

Kelly Martin Del Campo North Side/Food Service 

Began: 12/13/12  Resign: 9/22/17 

 

Morgan Winters  North Side/Food Service 

Began: 8/1/16   Resign: 9/22/17 

  



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

b. Termination – We report the termination of the following classified employee: 

Hannah Duncan   Pierre Moran/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/31/16   End:  8/17/17 

        Board Policy:   3139.01s 

 

c. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employees: 

 

Jacqie Abbott   Career Center/Paraprofessional 

Began: 5/8/17   PE: 9/21/17 

 

Kierilee James   Transportation/ Bus Driver 

Began: 5/2/17   PE: 9/18/17 

 

Amanda O’Brien  ESC/Secretary 

Began: 8/7/17   PE: 10/3/17 

 

Betty Sterling   Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 5/11/17   PE: 9/26/17 

 

Meghan Sutton  Eastwood/Secretary 

Began: 8/1/17   PE: 9/26/17 

 

      

d. Rescind Resignation – We recommend rescinding the resignation of  the following classified 

employee reported on 9/26/17:  

 

Darci Koch   Roosevelt/Food Service 

Began:  10/14/04  Resign:  9/7/17 

 

e. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employee: 

Darci Koch   Roosevelt/Food Service 

Began: 10/11/04  Retire: 9/7/17 

    12 Years of Service 

f. Unpaid Leave – We recommend an unpaid leave of the following classified employee: 

Jeffrey DeCook  Technology Services/Support Tech 1 

Begin:  10/31/17  End:  11/10/17 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Building Report - Mary Daly
	Minutes - Joint Work Session September 21 2017
	Minutes - Work Session September 26 2017
	Minutes - Regular Meeting September 26 2017
	Gift Acceptance - CHS
	Gift Acceptance - Eastwood
	Gift Acceptance - MHS
	Gift Acceptance - Monger
	Fundraisers
	New Course Offering - Fiber Arts 2017-18
	Overnight Trip Request
	Grant Submission Requests
	Conference Leave Request - Perkins
	Conference Leave Requests
	Personnel Report

